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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 12:48 PM
To: ‘Antonino Nicolas Martinez’
Subject: RE:

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Divisien of Corporations

From: Antonino Nicolas Martinez [mailto: Tony@mpaccountants.com]
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 12:40 PM

To: corphelp :

Subject:

I need to change my mailing and physical address to:

7025 N.W. 116 CT.
DORAL, FL. 33178

Sincerely

MARIA DEL CARMEN GONZALEZ

Detail by Entity Name Florida Profit Corporation AIRCRAFT LOGISTICS, INC. Filing Information
Document Number P09000019482 =~
FEI/EIN Number 264384838

Date Filed 03/02/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE
" Last Event NAME CHANGE AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 04/23/2010

Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address 10540 NW 26TH ST

DORAL FL 33172 Mailing Address 10540 NW 26TH ST

DORAL FL 33172 Registered Agent Name & Address DELL CARMEN GONZALEZ , MARIA
10540 NW 26TH ST

DORAL FL 33172 US Officer/Director Detail Name & Address Title PSTD DEL CARMEN
GONZALEZ , MARIA

10540 NW 26TH ST

P




DORAL FL 33172 Title VP GONZALEZ, MIGUEL A
10540 NW 26TH ST

DORAL FL 33172 Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2010 04/23/2010

Document Images

Antonino Nicolas Martinez
Martinez & Perdomo P.A.

@ 305-266-1008 Direct Line

& 305-262-7851 Fax

£ Tony@MPaccountants.com
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